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MEMO

TO: ~ Media

FROM: Nicholas Liliios Johnny McDaniel
Board Chairman Director of Schools

DATE: February 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Press Release

The Bradley County Board of Education and Johnny McDaniel, the
Director of Bradley County Schools, announce that there will be a
special called meeting of the Bradley County Board of Education on
February 24, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. to consider and approve an agreement
to end Mr. McDaniel’s employment as the Director of Bradley County
Schools.

Shortly after the stait of the 2014-2015 school year, the Board of
Education and Mr. McDaniel became aware that they had differing
opinions regarding how Mr. McDaniel’s administration should
operate the Bradley County Schools. After discussing these differing
opinions with Board members, Mr. McDaniel suggested that it would
be in the best interest of the Bradley County Schools to buy out the
remaining months of Mr, McDaniel’s contract.

Counsel for the Bradley County Board of Education has prepared a
buyout proposal based upon the terms of Mr. McDaniel’s contract and
will present this proposal to the Board on February 24",

Mr. McDaniel appreciates having had the opportunity to serve the
Bradley County School System as the principal of Bradley Central
High School and as the Director of Bradley County Schools. He
wishes the Board of Educatian, its administrators and its faculty well
as they continue to provide an excellent education fo the children of
Bradley County. He also hopes that the citizens and residents of
Bradley County will continue to support their fine school system and
the officials who have the difficult task of operating it.
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